Charter Days Committee April 4th, 2022 Meeting Minutes

<u>Present:</u> Crystal Dufresne, Jen Bernatchez, Lyndsey Nobes, Richie Gaj, Bridget Roy, Steve Cayer

Absent: Josh Clark, Carol Nobes

Start: 7:15 PM **End:** 8:23 PM

Jen makes a motion to approve the minutes from last meeting 3/7; Bridget seconds, passes unanimously.

New Business/ Updates:

Fanelli submitted a ride bid. They give us \$8500 for 3 years. Crystal to reach out about offering coupons and wristband Fridays. Jen makes a motion, Bridget seconds, passes unanimously.

Paul Retticker Tent: 20 Round tables, no banquet tables and 175 folding chairs. Wants to be closer to the bands.

Dino and Gino to figure out what they are selling for food. Crystal makes motion for accepting Dino's food trucks. Jen seconds, passes unanimously.

Select board to approve renting of park.

Regina Dufresne donates money to get the fireworks show like 2019. Crystal to contact Atlas to see how cost for show like 2019 show. Jen must write deposit May 2nd for fireworks.

Truck pullers asking for \$5700. This decision is to go in front of Select Board to decide.

Vendor application to be amended. Local non-profit must pay a \$25 down payment for a spot, \$10 for an additional 10 feet. Information table may get a refund for information only with a free parking pass. Jen makes a motion for amending contract, Bridget seconds, passes unanimously.

Vendors: GCAM, Enchanted Gardens, Granby To Go,

Crystal needs to hear back from the golf cart rental.

Tractor pulls are set for pulling on Sunday.

Boys Scouts has the fishing derby. Crystal to put in liberation permit to stock fish.

Crystal to get signs updated for the current year. Crystal to ask Mark about the big banner sign. Crystal to call radio stations for the fair.

Jen to works on contracts and W-2s for bands. Nice Shirt Band wants to play on Saturday from 8 to 11 for \$600. Jen makes a motion for the Nice Shirt Band, Bridget seconds, passes unanimously.

Richie reached out to Skibelli's helicopter multiple times.

Crystal needs to contact jail for two tower lights, fire department for one tower light, and Mich for three tower lights.

Jen to set up a Signup Genius for parking volunteers, and order tickets, money bags, and aprons for parking.

Crystal to reconnect with the train guy and petting zoo. Crystal to go to Granby Grain for two bundles of wooden stakes, disposable gloves, zip ties, Five rolls of caution tape, four boxes of contractor's trash bags, paper towels and disinfectant spray.

Conclusion of meeting at 8:23 PM. Jen motions, Bridget seconds, passes unanimously.

Treasurer Update

We have \$19,757.93 for fiscal year 2022! We need to be frugal to make sure we don't overspend.

Next Meetings: Tuesday April 19th at 7pm at Post 266

Monday May 2 at 7PM at Post 266

Monday May 9th at 7PM at Post 266

Monday May 16th at 7PM at Post 266

Monday May 23rd at 7PM at Post 266

Tuesday May 31st at 7PM at Post 266

Monday June 6th at 7PM at Post 266

Monday June 13th at 7 at Dufresne park for cleanup